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September 30, 2024 

 
Via electronic mail only 
Daniel Goldner, Chairman 
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
Re: Docket No. DE 23-068 Statewide Energy Efficiency 2024-2026 Triennial Plan 
 2024-2026 NHSaves interim program update 
 Responses to Commission inquiries  
 
Chairman Goldner: 

Please find the joint responses to the Commission inquiries issued on September 13, 2024 
submitted on behalf of Liberty Utilities (Granite State Electric) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities; New 
Hampshire Electric Cooperative, Inc.; Public Service Company of New Hampshire d/b/a 
Eversource Energy; Unitil Energy Systems, Inc.; Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp 
d/b/a Liberty Utilities; and Northern Utilities, Inc. (the “NH Utilities”). 

Thank you for your assistance.  Consistent with current policy, these responses are being 
filed electronically only; paper copies will not follow.  

 

      Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy 
            o/b/o the NH Utilities 

 
Attachment 
cc: DOE, OCA  

780 N. Commercial Street 
P.O. Box 330 
Manchester, NH 03101-0330 
 
Jessica Chiavara 
Senior Counsel, Eversource Energy  
 
Phone: 603-634-2972 
jessica.chiavara@eversource.com  
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